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BILL TO: INVOICE DETAILS
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD, Invoice No. 5025
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL Invoice Date. 03-May-2024
CHENNAI TN 33196380157
GST 33BPKPK3338B179
GST Number: 33AAECTBI92M1ZS PAN NO BPKPK3338B
PAN NUMBER: PO NO /PO DATE TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000144
Sr No DESCRIPTION HSN/SAC QTY |UNIT PRICE/DAY) TOTAL
1 CHAPATI MACHINE BEARING CAM 84241 1 3850.00 3850.00
REPLACEMENT AND SERVICE WORK
2 SINMAG DOUGH 84241 1 2000.00 2000.00
SHEETER ROLLER BEARINGFIXiNG CHARGE

SUBTOTAL 5,850.00

Terms and Conditions TRANSPORT

1. Payment: 15 Days from the Date of Delivery OTHER -

2. All Material & Service delivery as per the Concern Purchase Order CGST 9% 526.50

3. Make all checks payable to RELIABLE ENGINEERING SERVICES SGST 9% 526.50
ROUND OFF -
TOTAL 00 10,903.00
For Relisble Engineering Services

zmﬂkzmm
Thank You For Your Business! Authorized Signatory

3 Do eined @ vafoslaony .
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sir,

100144 RV232416360

100144 RV232416360

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tfs

Chennai Finance
05 June 2024 16:56
Chennai Finance
RELIABLE 5025

Reliable Engineering Services 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig 12-Mar-2024 15:12:59 Lovejot Sekhon

Reliable Engineering Services 2 Shama Nair , 12-Mar-2024 19:54:45 Shama Nair

12-Mar-2024 19:54:45

13-Mar-2024 12:54:117

Approved

Approved



